

MINUTES OF TECHNICAL EVALUATION COMMITTEE MEETING AFTER FACTORY INSPECTION OF TENDER NO. BMSIC/MEDICAL DEVICES/CONSUMABLES/18-02 (RATE CONTRACT AND SUPPLY OF MEDICAL DEVICES/CONSUMABLES FOR DIFFERENT HEALTHCARE FACILITIES OF STATE OF BIHAR 2018-2020).

Date: 26th March 2019

Venue: BMSICL Conference Hall.

The Technical Committee Meeting after factory inspection of tender BMSIC/MEDICAL DEVICES/CONSUMABLE/18-02 was held on 26th March 2019 under the chairmanship of Dr. R. D. Ranjan, Director in Chief, Department of Health, GoB. The other committee members present in the meeting were:

- 1. Sh. Anil Kumar, Joint Secretary, Department of Health, GoB.
- 2. Sh. Khalid Arshad, AO, State Health Society, GoB.
- 3. Sh. Rajani Kant, CGM (Supply Chain), BMSICL.
- 4. Sh. Sunil Kumar Singh, GM (Logistics), BMSICL.
- 5. Dr. Biswaprakash Pradhan, DGM (Drugs), BMSICL.

2. The Details of the invited tender are as follows:

- 1. Tender Reference No. BMSIC/MEDICAL DEVICES/ CONSUMABLE/18-02
- 2. Tender floated date- 17/11/2018
- 3. Last date of submission of Online bids-19/12/2018
- 4. Tender Opening date- 21/12/2018

3. Tender was floated for 09 MEDICAL DEVICES/ CONSUMABLES. It was found in the online opening that following 03 (Three) bidders had participated in the tender.

1) M/S Amkay Products Pvt. Ltd.

2) M/s Primewear Hygine (India) Products Ltd.

3) M/s Plasti Surge Industries Pvt. Ltd.

4. The summary of Bid received status is as follows:

- 1. No Bids received for 5 MEDICAL DEVICES/ CONSUMABLES.
- 2. Multiple Bids received for 4 MEDICAL DEVICES/ CONSUMABLES.

5. It was therefore unanimously decided in tender opening meeting dated 21.12.218 to proceed further to get the preliminary evaluation done by the team of Drug Inspectors deputed at BMSICL for this purpose of all the bids for **those 4** MEDICAL DEVICES/ CONSUMABLES (NIT SN- 2,3,6 &7) for which multiple bids have been received and retender for **those 5** MEDICAL DEVICES/ CONSUMABLES (NIT SN- 1,4,5,8 & 9) for which no bid was received.

6. Accordingly the Preliminary Evaluation of technical bids of the above mentioned 3 (Three) bidding firms was done by the team of Drug Inspectors deputed at BMSICL. Evaluation sheets were published
4th Floor, Bihon the website of BMSICPart Clarifications/Objections were invited from the respective firms vide Hospital Road, Shastri Nagar Att as 20 21.01.2019.
Www.bmsicl.gov.in

Page 1 of



7. After comparison of the clarifications/objections received in the light of that notice and close examination of the documents submitted by the bidding firms, a firm wise comparative chart was prepared and, on that basis, the MEDICAL DEVICES/ CONSUMABLES wise technical evaluation findings were recorded by the TEC in its meeting dated 11.02.2019 as follows:

S.N	NIT S.N.	Items	Specification	Unit	Participating Firm	Qualified/ Disqualified	Remarks
1	2.	Mask	Size: 9 cm x 17 cm, Nose clip adaptable (Tie on mask of no woven, hypoallergenic 3-ply construction with filter in between offering > 99% standard with 4ties stings)	Each Piece	M/S Amkay Products Pvt. Ltd	Decision Pending	Factory inspection report required for final decision because Annexure - V, MSC, NCC, GMP/BIS/ISI& Maximum Batch Production Capacity Certificate needs to be verified.
			6. " •		M/s Primewear Hygine (India) Products Ltd	Decision Pending	Factory inspection report required for final decision because MSC, NCC & Maximum Batch Production Capacity Certificate needs to be verified.
					M/s Plasti Surge Industries Pvt. Ltd	Decision Pending	Factory inspection report required fo final decision because MSC& Maximum Batch Production Capacity Certificate needs to be verified.
2.	3	Сар	Surgical Cap, Disposable Should be manufactured from non-woven fabric Blue / Green / colour Round upon wearing, with elastic Air permeable/breathable Should retain skin and hair particles	Each Piece	M/S Amkay Products Pvt. Ltd	Decision Pending	Factory inspection report required fo final decision because Annexure V, MSC, NCC GMP/BIS/ISI & Maximum Batch Production Capacit Certificate needs t be verified.
					M/s Primewear Hygine (India) Products Ltd	Decision Pending	Factory inspection report required fo final decision because MSC, NCC & Maximum Batc Production Capacit Certificate needs t be verified.

4th Floor, Bihar State Building Construction Corporation Limited Hospital Road, Shastri Nagar, Patna-800 023 Phone/Fax: +91-612 2283287, +91 612 2283288 www.bmsicl.gov.in

Page 2 of 7

form with Real

*



					M/s Plasti Surge Industries Pvt. Ltd	Decision Pending	Factory inspection report required for final decision because MSCo Maximum Bato Production Capacity Certificate needs to be verified.
3.	6.	Universal Protection Kit for Operation	Safety Shield Combo, Mouth/Eye Protection 1 each Vinyl Gloves, Size Large 2 PAIR Antimicrobial Hand Wipe 2 Each Fluid Resistant Open Back Gown 1 Each Red Biohazard Waste Bag 2 Each Twist Tie having lenth in range between 8-15 cm, 2	Each Kit	M/s Primewear Hygine (India) Products Ltd M/s Plasti	Decision Pending Decision	Factory inspection report required for final decision because MSC, NC & Maximum Bate Production Capaci Certificate needs be verified. Factory inspection
-			Each Disinfectant Germicidal Wipe 1 Each Scoop and Scraper 1 Each Dry Solidifier, absorbs 16 oz 1 Each Larger Absorbent Towel 1 Each Instructions 1 Each Disposable Bonnet 1 Each Disposable Shoe Covers 1 pair Each		Surge Industries Pvt. Ltd	Pending	report required f final decision because produce approval, MSC Maximum Bat Production Capacit Certificate needs be verified.
4.	7.	Delivery Kit for HIV patient	Carbolic Soap having net weight of 75gm H 2 . Sterilised Gloves :- Two pairs (6 ½&7 size) pre-powdered, BIS specifications gloves, surgical rubber made of Hypoallergic latex. 100% electronically tested,	Each Kit	M/s Primewear Hygine (India) Products Ltd	Decision Pending	Factory inspection report required f final decision because MSC, NC & Maximum Bat Production Capaci Certificate needs be verified.
			sterilised by Gamma Radiation / ETO, ISI Marked, IS No. 13422-92 = 1 pair 3. Surgical Blade, pre sterilised with Gamma radiation: Size – 24, ISI Marked 3319:1995 = 1 Piece. 4. Sterilised umbilical cord clamp:- PVC, Gamma sterilised =1 Piece. 5. Plastic Sheet (Perineal 4x6 ft. & couch 4x6 ft.) - 1 piece each		M/s Plasti Surge Industries Pvt. Ltd	Decision Pending	Factory inspecti report required f final decisi because produ approval, MSC Maximum Bat Production Capac Certificate needs be verified.
Road, Sha	astri Nag 12 22832	ling Constructi ar, Patna-800 (287, +91 612 22	6. Sterilised Gauze:- 10"x10", IS No.759/1988 = 4 pieces 7. Absorbent Cotton on constraints Lin Rel 23(Packet)		Land	D car	

Bihar Medical Services & Infrastructure Corporation Limited



			(A Govt, of Binar undertaking)
(15x1 9. Net Sheet (Egyp piece. 10. W piece. 11. Ro mt. x 1988, Picks c.m) - 12. Se sterilit Napki less ty 13. Ba - 1 pie 14. Tr	p Egyptian cotton 5 inch) - 2 pieces. onatal Covering with hood tian Cotton) - 1 (2ft x 2ft) ater proof Apron - 1 (W: 3ft x H: 5ft) oller Bandage (L: 4 W: 6 cm, IS- 863- Ends (column)-150, (Row)-85/10 Sq. 1 Piece If-Sticking zed Maternity n - 2 pieces (Belt pe, Size XL). by Mucous Sucker ece. iple layer filtered lask - 1 pieces.		

It was also recommended in that TEC meeting to carry out the factory inspection of those above mentioned firms which are technically qualified as well as of those whose technical qualification status depended upon factory inspection.

8. In accordance with the decision taken by the committee in its last meeting dated 11.02.2019, the factory inspections reports submitted by the team of Drug Inspectors deputed for this purpose was placed before the committee in today's meeting. After perusal of which, the MEDICAL DEVICES/ CONSUMABLES wise technical evaluation finding is recorded as follows:

S.N	NIT S.N.	Items	Specification	Unit	Participating Firm	Recommendation of the TEC before Factory Inspection	Recommenda tion of TEC after factory inspection
1.	2.	Mask	Size: 9 cm x 17 cm, Nose clip adaptable (Tie on mask of no woven, hypoallergenic 3-ply construction with filter in between offering > 99% standard with 4ties stings)	Each Piece	M/S Amkay Products Pvt. Ltd	Decision Pending As Factory inspection report required for final decision because Annexure -V, MSC, NCC, GMP/BIS/ISI& Maximum Batch Production Capacity Certificate needs to be verified.	Qualified (Verified & recommended by the team o Drug Inspectors)
					M/s	Decision Pending	Qualified
					Primewear	(Factory inspection	(Verified &
					Hygine (India)	report required for	recommended
					Products Ltd	final decision	by the team o
						because MSC, NCC	Drug
						& Maximum Batch	Inspectors)
					1 A	Production	
				- 3 0		Capacity Certificate	
oor Bi	har State	Building Cou	struction Corporation Limited			needs to be	
		ri Nagar, Patr				verified).	in the second
	+91-612		. 612 2283288	Page 4 of '	for a t	A without Sic	192

du.



						(A Govt, o	f Bihar undertaking)
					M/s Plasti Surge Industries Pvt. Ltd	Decision Pending (Factory inspection report required for final decision because MSC& Maximum Batch Production Capacity Certificate needs to be verified).	Qualified (Verified & recommended. by the team of Drug Inspectors)
2.	3	Cap	Surgical Cap, Disposable Should be manufactured from non-woven fabric Blue / Green / colour Round upon wearing, with elastic Airpermeable/breathableSh ould retain skin and hair particles	EachPiece	M/S Amkay Products Pvt. Ltd	Decision Pending (Factory inspection report required for final decision because Annexure - V, MSC, NCC, GMP/BIS/ISI & Maximum Batch Production Capacity Certificate needs to be verified).	Qualified (Verified & recommended. by the team of Drug Inspectors)
					M/s Primewear Hygine (India) Products Ltd	Decision Pending (Factory inspection report required for final decision because MSC, NCC & Maximum Batch Production Capacity Certificate needs to be verified).	Qualified (Verified & recommended. by the team of Drug Inspectors)
					M/s Plasti Surge Industries Pvt. Ltd	Decision Pending (Factory inspection report required for final decision because MSC& Maximum Batch Production Capacity Certificate needs to be verified).	Qualified (Verified & recommended. by the team of Drug Inspectors)
	6.	Univers al Protecti on Kit for Operati on	Safety Shield Combo, Mouth/Eye Protection 1 each Vinyl Gloves, Size Large 2 PAIR Antimicrobial Hand Wipe 2 Each Fluid Resistant Open Back Gown 1 Each Red Biohazard Waste Bag 2 Each Twist Tie having lenth in range between 8-15 cm, 2 Each Disinfectant Germicidal Wipe 1 Each Scoop and Stroction Corporation Limited	Each Kit	M/s Primewear Hygine (India) Products Ltd	Decision Pending (Factory inspection report required for final decision because MSC, NCC & Maximum Batch Production Capacity Certificate needs to be verified).	Qualified (Verified & recommended. by the team of Drug Inspectors)
pital Road,	Shastri N 1-612 228	lagar, Patn		Page 5 of 7	former M	Real Providence	e/19*2

Bihar Medical Services & Infrastructure Corporation Limited



					(A Govt	f Bihar undertaking)	
		Scraper 1 Each Dry Solidifier, absorbs 16 oz 1 Each Larger Absorbent Towel 1 Each Instructions 1 Each Disposable Bonnet 1 Each Disposable Shoe Covers 1 pair Each		M/s Plasti Surge Industries Pvt. Ltd	Decision Pending (Factory inspection report required for final decision because product approval, MSC & Maximum Batch Production Capacity Certificate needs to be	Qualified (Verified & recommended. by the team of Drug Inspectors)	
4.	7. Delivery Kit for HIV patient	Carbolic Soap having net weight of 75gm 2 . Sterilised Gloves :- Two pairs (6 ½&7 size) pre- powdered, BIS specifications gloves, surgical rubber made of Hypoallergic latex. 100% electronically tested, sterilised by Gamma Radiation / ETO, ISI Marked, IS No. 13422-92 = 1 pair 3. Surgical Blade, pre	Each Kit	M/s Primewear Hygine (India) Products Ltd M/s Plasti Surge	verified). Decision Pending (Factory inspection report required for final decision because MSC, NCC & Maximum Batch Production Capacity Certificate needs to be verified). Decision Pending (Factory inspection	Qualified (Verified & recommended. by the team of Drug Inspectors)	
		 sterilised with Gamma radiation: Size – 24, ISI Marked 3319:1995 = 1 Piece. 4. Sterilised umbilical cord clamp:- PVC, Gamma sterilised =1 Piece. 5. Plastic Sheet (Perineal 4x6 ft. & couch 4x6 ft.) - 1 piece each 6. Sterilised Gauze:- 10"x10", IS No.759/1988 = 4 pieces 		Industries Pvt. Ltd	report required for final decision because product approval, MSC & Maximum Batch Production Capacity Certificate needs to be verified).	recommended. by the team of Drug Inspectors)	
		 7. Absorbent Cotton 100gm Net - 1 Roll (Packet) 8. Mop Egyptian cotton (15x15 inch) - 2 pieces. 9. Neonatal Covering Sheet with hood (Egyptian Cotton) - 1 piece. (2ft x 2ft) 10. Water proof Apron - 1 piece. (W: 3ft x H: 5ft) 11. Roller Bandage (L: 4 mt. x W: 6 cm, IS- 863- 1988, Ends (column)-150, Picks (Row)-85/10 Sq. c.m) - 1 Piece 12. Self-Sticking sterilized Maternity Napkin - 2 pieces 					
Hospital Road	ar State Building Cor I, Shastri Nagar, Patri 91 612 2283287, +91 gov.in	(Belt less type, Size XL). 13. Baby Mucous Sucker – 1 piece. strive to picture and the strip of	Page 6 of 7	fanon 1	the shaden		



9. It was therefore unanimously decided to recommend for opening of the financial bids of the above mentioned qualified firms for the above mentioned 4 MEDICAL DEVICES/ CONSUMABLES.

10. The meeting was thus concluded with a vote of thanks.

(Dr. Biswaprakash Pradhan) DGM (Drugs), BMSICL, Patna.

(Rajani Kant) CGM (Supply Chain), BMSICL, Patna

6.3.2019

(Anil Kumar) Joint Secretary, Health Dept. Govt. of Bihar.

(Sunil Kumar Singh) GM (logistics), BMSICL, Patna.

(Khalid Arshad) Administrative Officer, SHSB.

(Dr. R.D. Ranjan) Director in Chief, Health Dept. Govt. of Bihar.

And relie



4th Floor, Bihar State Building Construction Corporation Limited Hospital Road, Shastri Nagar, Patna-800 023 Phone/Fax: +91-612 2283287, +91 612 2283288 www.bmsicl.gov.in

Page 7 of 7